



The Phoenix Plaza
2929 North Central Avenue
Twenty-First Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85012-2793
Phone: (602) 640-9363
Fax: (602) 640-6063
rfisk@omlaw.com



Ronda R. Fisk

Ronda Fisk focuses her practice on commercial litigation, employment law, and appeals. Before joining Osborn Maledon, Ronda was a judicial clerk for Chief Justice Charles Jones of the Arizona Supreme Court. She graduated *summa cum laude* and Order of the Coif from the University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law. Ronda has been active in the firm's governance; she served a term on the firm's board of directors and currently chairs the firm's recruiting committee. Ronda balances her busy law practice and community activities with travel, cooking, and spending time with her husband, Mark.

Education

- J.D., *summa cum laude*, University of Arizona, 2002; *Arizona Law Review*, Symposium Editor, 2001-2002; Order of the Coif
- B.A., International Studies with college honors, *cum laude*; B.A., Spanish, *cum laude*, University of Washington, 1996; Phi Beta Kappa; Rotary Ambassadorial Scholar, 1994-1995

Clerkships

- Arizona Supreme Court, Chief Justice Charles Jones, 2002-2003

Professional Recognitions and Awards

- Phoenix Business Journal Forty Under 40, Class of 2008

Practice Areas

- Administrative and Regulatory Law
- Appellate
- Employment
- Employment Law and Executive Compensation
- Litigation

Bar Admissions

- Arizona, 2002

Court Admissions

- Arizona Supreme Court, 2002

Ronda R. Fisk (cont'd)

- U.S. District Court, District of Arizona, 2003
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 2005

Professional Activities

- Horace Rumpole Inn of Court, 2003- ; President Elect, 2009-2010;
Secretary, 2005-2009
- Federal Bar Association, Member, 2003-

Community Activities

- Soroptimist International of Phoenix, 2008-
- Unity of Phoenix, Board of Trustees, 2004-2006
- Big Brothers & Big Sisters, 2002-2004
- Teach for America, Teacher, 1996-1998

